

Ben Perkins



About

I'm passionate about helping people live happy and positive lives by improving their experiences. I'm the designer and a cofounder for a housing app currently in development. When I'm not designing, you can find me cooking new things, exploring new places, or snapping photos.

Contact

385-539-9152

abenjaminperkins@gmail.com

Experience

Designer and Cofounder

Spaces • Mar. 2017 - Now

- Conduct user research for the application using a prototype created in Adobe XD
- Maintain all design assets and branding
- Work with the other cofounder to create a solid business model and structure

Designer & Developer

Provo YSA 5th • June 2018 - Now

- Developed and currently maintaining a website for my religious congregation to keep everyone updated about all events and important information
- Maintain all design assets and branding
- Coordinate with all other organizations in the congregation to ensure the people's needs are met

Developer

Eagle Pointe Title • Jan 2019-Feb. 2019

- Worked with the designer to develop the first website for Eagle Pointe Title according to specifications in the design document and prototype
- Used the Bulma CSS framework to create a fully responsive website

Online Support Team Lead

Utah Community Credit Union • Nov. 2017 - Jan. 2019

- Increased teams statistics for department goals by 4% over a 4 month period
- Worked with each individual on my team to help them enjoy work and have a purpose
- Helped ensure that my team members and the credit union members voices were heard

Skills

Self Motivated

Detail Oriented

Design Thinking

Enjoy Teamwork

Bulma Framework

Spanish Speaking

HTML

CSS

In Progress

Javascript

French Speaking

Tools

Adobe XD

Illustrator

Photoshop

Indesign

Education

BS Interaction Design

Utah Valley University

Orem, Utah, USA • April 2021

- Creating content for organizations both in and outside of the school
- Working on projects in relevant fields of study
- Learning to build on my own and with a group
- Experimenting with the most current tools and technologies in the industry

Social Media

Tap an icon to visit a profile

